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To whom it may concern,

With this letter we would like to inform the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and the San
Francisco Main Library Government Information Center that Project Commotion will have a
public board meeting on August 21, 2025. This meeting will take place online from

4:30-6:00pm.

Those interested in attending should email Hannah Kahl (hannah@projectcommotion.org) to

receive the zoom link and password.

Please reach out with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Susan Osterhoff
Executive Director
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From: Hannah Kahl

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting

Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 10:41:16 AM
Attachments: Public Board Meetina Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern,

With this email we would like to inform the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and the San
Francisco Main Library Government Information Center that Project Commotion will have a
public board meeting on August 21, 2025. This meeting will take place online from 4:30-
6:00pm.

Those interested in attending should email Hannah Kahl (hannah@projectcommotion.org) to

receive the zoom link and password.

Please reach out with any questions or concerns.

Hannah Kahl
Development Officer
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